
 

TO:  Dr. Robert Picou 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Submit Grants 
DATE:  February 12, 2019 

 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees 
approve this grant application on behalf of the Tupelo Public School 
District.  

 
 
 
TPSD Grant # 1927  
Grant Source: Toyota Wellspring Education Fund 
Grant Site: 3-5 schools, TMS, THS, & Career Center 
Grant Title: District of Innovation I. O. 
Grant Purpose: fund innovative STEM focused initiatives 
Amount Requested:  $101,289 
Amt. of District Match: $0 
District Grant Contact: Stewart McMillan 
Action:   Submit Grant  
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1928 
Grant Source:  Lowe’s Toolbox for Education 
Grant Site: TMS  
Grant Title: Robo Makerspace 
Grant Purpose: to provide an open environment where students, 

young inventors, gain hands-on experience 
utilizing a variety of tool to design and build 
projects 

Amount Requested: $4,964 
District Grant Contact: Stewart McMillan/Crystal Wilson 
Action:   Submit Grant 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1929  
Grant Source: MS Alliance for Arts Education (MAAE) 
Grant Site: Parkway 
Grant Title: 18-19 MAAE Teaching Artist Arts Integration 
Grant Purpose: fund teaching artist 
Amount Requested:  $1,000 teaching artist, $400 supplies 
Amt. of District Match: $0 
District Grant Contact: Stewart McMillan/Amanda Warren 
Action:   Submit Grant  
 


